
www.ucitymo.org 

 

 

City of University City 

Department of Public Works and Parks 

6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130, (314) 505-8560,  
 

 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 

HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 

975 PENNSYLVANIA 

TUESDAY, March 14, 2023 

6:30 PM 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Approval of Minutes 
 

❖ February 8, 2023 
 

5. Agenda items: 
 

A. Discussion item: Washington University Traffic Impact 
Study. 

 
6. Adjournment 
 

Prior to the meeting, we recommend that you visit the 
site(s). Please e-mail dgirdler@ucitymo.org to confirm                           
your attendance. 

 

          

http://www.ucitymo.org/
mailto:dgirdler@ucitymo.org


www.ucitymo.org 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ucitymo.org/


TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING 
Heman Park Community Center 

975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University City MO 63130 
 

Date: 2/8/23 
 
1. Call to Order At 6:30 P.M. by Chairman Stewart 
     
2. Roll Call 
     Bart Stewart  Commissioner & Chair - Excused 
     Dennis Fuller  Commissioner - Present 
     Craig Hughes Commissioner - Present   
     Cirri Moran         Commissioner & Acting Chair-Present 
     Jane Schaefer Commissioner - Present 
     Jerold Tiers         Commissioner – Present 
     Larry Zelenovich Commissioner – Present 
     Darin Girdler  PWP Director – Present 
     Mirela Celaj PWP Asst. Dir.- Present 
     Eugene Kuelker PWP Staff – Present 
     Shawn Whitley Police Liaison - Present 
     John Mulligan City Attorney - Present 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
    Motion by Commissioner Schaefer to approve the agenda and motion 2nd  
     by Commissioner Tiers. Motion approved by a unanimous voice vote  
     of the Commission. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes of: 1/11/23 
    Motion by Commissioner Schaefer to approve the minutes of Hughes and    
    motion 2nd by Commissioner Hughes. Motion approved by a unanimous voice  
    vote of the Commission. 
5. Agenda items 
    A. Request to remove parking restrictions on the 7600 block of Gannon.  

(1) Requested by Alan Simpson, President U. City Shul,  700 North and 
South Road. 
(2) Attorney Mark Jacob, a member of U. City Shul was present at the 
meeting and spoke with Mr. Simpson and on behalf U. City Shul. 
 



a. Mr. Jacob and Mr. Simpson presented a petition of 150 members 
 of the congregation and 13 Business owners supporting the request 
to remove parking restrictions on the 7600 block of Gannon. 
b. Mr. Jacob reminded the Commission that the girl school had 
initiated this request in 2010 after the initial restriction was placed. 
c. Mr. Jacob cited city code 355 and argued that the 7600 block of 
Gannon should not qualify as restricted status. He cited that city 
code 355 section A-2 notes that the traffic count has to exceed 2000 
per day therefore this block does not qualify. To support the 
statement Mr. Jacobs submitted to the commission, a traffic volume 
map conducted by the Missouri Department of Transportation. 
d. Mr. Jacob concluded that this is just the right thing to do. 

 (3) Resident Jeff Glogower, 7617 Gannon Ave, was present and addressed  
the Commission.  

a. Mr. Glogower was in opposition to this request and cited city code 
section 355.030, dealing with nonresident parking and residential 
neighborhoods. A copy of Mr. Glogower’s letter was presented to 
all Commission members in their packet. 

b. Mr. Glogower pointed out that the Commission had addressed 
this during the 11-9-2022 Traffic Commission meeting and at that 
time noted  the city attorney stated the procedure for requesting 
resident parking restrictions was to obtain more than 75%  
signatures of the residents of the affected block in question. Mr. 
Glogower notes in his letter to the traffic Commission that the 
signatures obtained by Mr. Jacob are not residents of the Gannon 
neighborhood but rather members of the synagogue who reside 
in University City as well as business owners in the north and 
South business district who are also not residents of the 7600 
block of Gannon. Mr. Glogower provided all members of the 
Commission his letter of opposition. 

(4) Commission discussion. 
 a. Commissioner Tiers noted the history of parking restriction on the 
    7600 block of Gannon beginning back in 2010. 

b. Commissioner Fuller noted the discussion of this restriction from 
the Traffic Commission meeting of 11-9-22 which the city attorney 
cited that only residents can lift a parking restriction. 



c. Commissioner Fuller pointed out that Mr. Jacob and Mr. Simpson 
had presented a petition of the members of the congregation and 
business owners rather than the residents of the neighborhood.  

d. Commission Chair Moran polled commission members as to how 
they wished to proceed with the request. 

e. Commissioner Tiers suggested that the current property owners 
of the 7600 block of Gannon have to be polled and greater than 
75% of them have to agree to lift the restriction. 
 

(5) MOTION by Commissioner Zelenovich to reject the request to lift the 
parking restriction in the 7600 block of Gannon in the absence of a petition 
in excess of 75% of the existing residents signatures to lift the restriction. 
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Schaefer. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote of the Commission. 

 
    B. Request restricted parking 7000, 7100, South side Forsyth Blvd.   

(1) Requested by China R. Novak 7018 Forsyth Blvd. 
(2) Initial request made and presented 4-13-22. As initial request did not 
include a resident petition, the request was tabled until Ms. Novak  
obtained a petition of more than 75% of the resident owners of the 7000 
and 7100 Blocks of Forsyth Blvd.  
(3) Resident Novak returns this date a list of electronic signatures of the 
owners of record for each of the parcels of real estate in excess of seventy-
five % of the parcels of real estate adjacent to the block of the public street 
involved.  
(4) Commission Discussion 

a. Commission Chair Moran asked how the signatures were obtained. 
Resident Novak responded that they were obtained electronically 
and there were no actual signatures but a listing of the residents or 
parcel owners who electronically signed the petition. 
b. City attorney Mulligan agrees with electronic signatures but stated 
resident Novak needs to document the verification process. 
c. Resident Novak indicated that she was instructed to do it this way 
by the former PWP Director. 
d. After a brief discussion between the City Attorney Mulligan, PWP 
Director Girdler and Commission chair Moran, it was agreed resident 



Novak will bring the e-signature process verification to the City 
Attorney Mulligan and PWP Director Girdler before the next meeting. 

 (5) Request for restricted parking 7000, 7100, South side Forsyth Blvd. 
tabled to March Commission meeting.  
  

    C.   Speed bumps / Humps.  
(1) Requested by Carrie McGuire & Devan Mason 
(2) PWP Director Girdler stated that it is not city policy to erect any type of 
speed bumps on city streets. The public works office well contact residents 
McGuire and Mason 2 discuss this request and possibly just other traffic 
calming suggestions.  
(3) No further action will be taken by the Commission at this time. 
 

6. Council Liaison Report, Council Liaison Not present, No report. 
 
7. Miscellaneous Business 
   A. Commission Chair Moran introduced and welcomed PWP Director Darin 
   Girdler and PWP Assistant Director Mirela Celaj.  
 
8. Adjournment.  
No further business appearing, Commissioner Tiers made a motion to Adjourn, 
Motion 2nd by Commissioner Schaefer, the motion passed by a unanimous voice 
vote of the Commission. 

 
 Meeting Adjourned at 8:41 PM   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Dennis Fuller, Commissioner 



CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +
Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation

Project Location

6900 Delmar Blvd. 

6901 Washington Ave. 



Per University City Municipal Code, Section 400.2010, locations for off-site parking 
must meet the following requirements: 

• All off-site parking must be within 500’ from the nearest primary entrance to the 
principal building being served

• Off-site parking shall not be located so as to cause persons to cross an arterial 
street (Delmar is defined explicitly as such).  

• The route to off-site parking must ensure ADA parking spaces are provided an 
ADA compliant route to the nearest ADA entrance.  

Single Family Residential District 500’ Radius Arterial Street

CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +
Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation

Parking Location Requirements

These requirements result in extremely limited options for parking for these 
buildings.  Due to this, the project intends to reuse the shared parking lot between 
the two buildings and construct a new surface parking lot immediately to the west 
of the 560 Music Building.  This approach is allowable because all parcels have the 
same owner.  

Per Zoning Code, the total 
parking requirement

=  46 Spaces 

Currently, 6900 & 6901 have a shared parking 
lot with a total of 15 parking spaces.  An 
additional 31 parking spaces must be found 
within the limits of off-site parking per 
University City Zoning Code.  



CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +
Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation

Site Plan – Existing Conditions

Existing shared parking lot to remain 
(15 spaces).  

Proposed location for additional 
surface parking.  



A Net Total of 47 Spaces is possible with this 
configuration. 

15 existing spaces + a net addition of 32 spaces at 560 
Trinity (37 new spaces – 5 existing drop-off spaces). 

Reminder: 46 spaces will be required for this project.

Site Plan – Proposed 

(Preliminary Scenario - A)

Disclaimer: 
1. Site plan is preliminary, created to test parking 

capacity to meet municipal zoning requirements 
for the site.  

2. Site plan requires review by Historic Preservation 
Commission and Traffic Commission.  

This site plan has been created to test the carrying 
capacity of the site and opportunities to improve the 
flow of vehicular traffic while increasing pedestrian 
safety.  

Delmar Blvd. 

Washington Ave.

15 Spaces

37 

Spaces

6900 

Delmar

6901 

Washington

560  Music 

Building

Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation
CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +

City 

Hall

Castlereagh

Parking 

Garage

6901 

Delmar 

6910 

Delmar 

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Shuttle Stop 

Option A

Shuttle Stop 

Option B

Existing “No 

Parking From Here 

to Corner” Zone



A Net Total of 48 Spaces is possible with this 
configuration. 

15 existing spaces + a net addition of 33 spaces at 560 
Trinity (38 new spaces – 5 existing drop-off spaces). 

Reminder: 46 spaces will be required for this project.

Site Plan – Proposed 

(Preliminary Scenario – A, Revised 3/10/2023)

Disclaimer: 
1. Site plan is preliminary, created to test parking 

capacity to meet municipal zoning requirements 
for the site.  

2. Site plan requires review by Historic Preservation 
Commission and Traffic Commission.  

This site plan has been created to test the carrying 
capacity of the site and opportunities to improve the 
flow of vehicular traffic while increasing pedestrian 
safety.  

Delmar Blvd. 

Washington Ave.

15 Spaces

38 

Spaces

6900 

Delmar

6901 

Washington

560  Music 

Building

Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation
CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +

City 

Hall

Castlereagh

Parking 

Garage

6901 

Delmar 

6910 

Delmar 

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Shuttle Stop 

Option A

Shuttle Stop 

Option B
Existing “No 

Parking From Here 

to Corner” Zone



Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation

Site Plan – Proposed 

(Preliminary Scenario - B)

Disclaimer: 
1. Site plan is preliminary, created to test parking 

capacity to meet municipal zoning requirements 
for the site.  

2. Site plan requires review by Historic Preservation 
Commission and Traffic Commission.  

CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +

Delmar Blvd. 

Washington Ave.

15 Spaces

48 

Spaces

6900 

Delmar

6901 

Washington

560  Music 

Building

City 

Hall

Castlereagh

Parking 

Garage

6901 

Delmar 

6910 

Delmar 

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Existing “No 

Parking From Here 

to Corner” Zone

This site plan has been created to test the carrying 
capacity of the site and opportunities to improve the 
flow of vehicular traffic while increasing pedestrian 
safety.  

A Net Total of 49 Spaces is possible with this 
configuration. 

15 existing spaces + a net addition of 34 spaces at 560 
Trinity (48 new spaces – 5 existing drop-off spaces – 9 
public spaces at the Trinity spur). 

Reminder: 46 spaces will be required for this project.



Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation

Site Plan – Proposed 

(Preliminary Scenario - C)

Disclaimer: 
1. Site plan is preliminary, created to test parking 

capacity to meet municipal zoning requirements 
for the site.  

2. Site plan requires review by Historic Preservation 
Commission and Traffic Commission.  

CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +

Delmar Blvd. 

Washington Ave.

15 Spaces

37 

Spaces

6900 

Delmar

6901 

Washington
560  Music 

Building

City 

Hall

Castlereagh

Parking 

Garage

6901 

Delmar 

6910 

Delmar 

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Existing “No 

Parking From Here 

to Corner” Zone

This site plan has been created to test the carrying 
capacity of the site and opportunities to improve the 
flow of vehicular traffic while increasing pedestrian 
safety.  

A Net Total of 38 Spaces is possible with this 
configuration. 

15 existing spaces + a net addition of 23 spaces at 560 
Trinity (37 new spaces – 5 existing drop-off spaces – 9 
public spaces at the Trinity spur). 

Reminder: 46 spaces will be required for this project.

*While the net total quantity of parking spaces falls 
below the 46-space requirement in this option, the 
total quantity of on-site parking meets zoning 
requirements.  To offset the loss of 9 public spaces at 
the Trinity spur, the University is more than willing to 
open the surface lots for public parking during evening 
and weekend hours to support alleviating parking 
pressures during peak hours.  



A Net Total of 48 Spaces is possible with this 
configuration. 

15 existing spaces + a net addition of 33 spaces at 560 
Trinity (38 new spaces – 5 existing drop-off spaces). 

Reminder: 46 spaces will be required for this project.

Site Plan – Proposed 

(Preliminary Scenario – A, Revised 3/10/2023)

Disclaimer: 
1. Site plan is preliminary, created to test parking 

capacity to meet municipal zoning requirements 
for the site.  

2. Site plan requires review by Historic Preservation 
Commission and Traffic Commission.  

This site plan has been created to test the carrying 
capacity of the site and opportunities to improve the 
flow of vehicular traffic while increasing pedestrian 
safety.  

Delmar Blvd. 

Washington Ave.

15 Spaces

38 

Spaces

6900 

Delmar

6901 

Washington

560  Music 

Building

Washington University in St. Louis

Academic Department Relocation
CHRISTNER ARCHITECTS   +

City 

Hall

Castlereagh

Parking 

Garage

6901 

Delmar 

6910 

Delmar 

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Bike 

Parking

Shuttle Stop 

Option A

Shuttle Stop 

Option B
Existing “No 

Parking From Here 

to Corner” Zone


	1-Traffic Commission Meeting, 3-14-2023
	2-Traffic Commission Revised Minutes, 2-8-23
	3-Traffic Commission Presentation Exhibits - Revised_2023-03-10
	Default Section
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7


	4-6900 + 6901 Site Plan Scenario A Revised_2023-03-10
	Default Section
	Slide 1



